

Byron Bay High School Parents & Citizens Association

	Minutes of meeting Tuesday 19 th September 2023
1.	Acknowledgement of Country – Michelle Pullen
2.	Meeting attendees : Janine Marcus, Michelle Pullen, Curtis Miles, Teenth Khanna, Heather Selwyn, Lisa Wentworth, Wandy Hochgrebe, Jan Bouwer, Jane Stanton- Gillan, Bronwyn Watt
	Apologies: Viv Fantin, Peter Silberberg, Emma Rolley
3.	SRC update - Teenth Khanna attended meeting to provide SRC update. -Mufti day raised \$760
	-Art competition- collecting submissions deadline end of term 3
	-Basketball covers- asked committee for update- Michelle P to chase up
	-New student exec. team to be welcomed early next term
	Thankyou Teenth 😊
	Note- Teenth Khanna was recently elected to be a 2024 school captain. Congratulations Teenth!!
4.	Maths update- provide by Curtis Miles (Head Teacher Maths)
	Curtis gave a very interesting presentation on the new maths syllabus (for Year 7 and 9 in 2024 and then Year 8 and 10 in 2025).
	The emphasis of the new syllabus is the inclusion of Working Mathematically- developing understanding and fluency using a research-based approach.
	Curtis Miles is on a team of NSW educators that are leading the role out of the new syllabus with professional learning under Eddie Woo and other maths teaching experts.
	Thankyou Curtis 😊
5.	Previous minutes
	Minutes were passed by Wandy Hochgrebe, seconded by Michelle Pullen





Byron Bay High School Parents & Citizens Association

6.	President's report – Michelle Pullen
	- will be seeking feedback on COLA update and bring to next meeting
7.	Principal's report – Janine Marcus
	- Year 12 HSC music and drama presentations have been held
	- Italian students have come and gone- Janine thanked the parents and families that hosted students 😊
	- New senior exec have been elected
	-Year 12 celebrations being held this week
	- Some timetable changes coming in 2024 (period lengths, break times etc)
	- Mobile phone ban starts next term
8.	Treasurer's report (see attached) – Lisa Wentworth
	 Lisa discussed P&C insurance for special events. Janine waiting for legal advice re- school insurance. Note- P&C could purchase extra insurance for events like a market with a cost of \$75 per stall decreasing to \$35 per stall if greater than 10 stalls (whilst expensive this would align with P&C funding philosophy which to support student initiatives and encourage community connection due to time constraints insurance discussion to be carried over to next meeting
	It would be advantageous for Wandy Hochgrebe as the leader of the fundraising committee to have signatory access to the P&C bank accounts Motion-Wandy Hochgrebe to be added as Westpac Online Banking signatory
	Proposed by Lisa Wentworth
	Seconded- Michelle Pullen
	Voted in favour unanimously
9.	Fundraising update – Wandy Hochgrebe
	Trivia night coming up- organisation going well- on track
	Raffle prizes are coming in for annual raffle





Byron Bay High School Parents & Citizens Association

10.	Other business and close
	Next meeting 17th October 2023 at 7-8.30pm in school library







